
 

 

 

 

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT F1/21 

Questions and answers 

 

date: 3.2.2021. 

 

 

Question: The tender specification (on page 7) requests delivery on DDP incoterms. We have 

checked with multiple freight companies, however unfortunately none of them can deliver on 

DDP terms. 

 

Would it be acceptable, as an alternative, to make our offer on DAP incoterms? 

 

Answer: The only acceptable way of delivering goods for Red cross of Serbia is delivery to a final 

destination - warehouse located in Mladenovac, Serbia.  

 

The delivery to a final destination has to be the supplier’s obligation. Hiring a subcontractor, carrier 

or freight forwarder is the obligation of the supplier.  Supplier should calculate all these costs in 

its total price. The Red Cross of Serbia should be exclusively the buyer of the goods and should 

not be obliged to bear any costs or carry out any customs procedures, wich should be the obligation 

of the supplier. The goods have to be delivered as if they were a national delivery. 

 

Also, the total offered price must include all costs so that the Red cross of Serbia as a buyer does 

not have any additional costs after delivery. 

The price should include all customs duties, taxes and fees and transport costs to the warehouse, 

and the supplier is obliged to perform all administrative procedures related to the import of goods 

into the country and transport to the final destination. 

The Red cross of Serbia will pay an invoice with price that include all these costs (it is not 

necessary to show them separately in the invoice). 

 

This is the only acceptable method of delievery, so DAP Incoterms will not be acceptable because 

it does not include all the necessary import formalities and fees. 

 

Lot number 2 

Question: Tent connection system: we produce a 4ways connection, that means a cross tunnel to 

connect 4 tents. Do you need a 4ways connection unit for each tent?  

Answer: There is no need for 4 ways connections. 

 

Question: The  requested tent color is white.  Which colour shall  be the groundsheet and mud 

flaps?  

Answer: Groundsheet and mud flaps should be grey. 

 

Question: For this tent there is no request of flame retardant fabric, isn't it?  

Answer: For this tent there is no request of flame retardant fabric. 

 

 

Lot number 3 



 

 

 

 

Question: This tent shall be white and fire retardant. Pls indicate color of ground sheet 

Answer: Groundsheet should be grey. 

 

Question: Shall the tent  be welded or sewn? 

Answer: This type of that should be stitched, with waterproof thread and a special seal to ensure that they 

are waterproof. 
 

Question:Wind resistance up to 100lm/h. A tent of requested dimensions and chracteristics will 

hardly stand up against such a strong wind...In which countries will be used the 

concerned   tents?  

Answer:  Wind resistance should be up to 100 km/h. Tents will be used in Serbia and Western 

Balkans area. 
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